
Page 1 of 
v 

I 

Raquel Tully RIG I NAL 
--1_ 

From: Paula lsler 
Sent: 

To : Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: 

Thursday, July 05, 2007 1:55 PM 

'lease deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund and the balance of $800 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide the Clerk's office with 
lroof of payment for documentation in Docket No. 070346-TA. Thanks. 

:Tom: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 1:29 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

received a check in the amount of $1000.00 for ASur Net, INC . Do you know what this is for? 

7/5/2007 



Marina Ordonez 

From: Albert Darsa 

Sent: 

To: Marina Ordonez 

Subject: 

-1_1_ I 
---1-1111----- 

Monday, July 02, 2007 151 PM 

FW: ASurnet, Inc. Docket 070346-TA 

Attachments: 2 5 4 1  1.01 61 .doc; ta057-06-0-r-0.pdf; ta057-06-0-d-0.pdf; ta057-06-0-p-0.pdf; taO57-06-O-p- 
1 .pdf 

Please see the bolded 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ray Kennedy [mailto:RKennedy@PSC. STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, July 02,2007 1:32 PM 
To: Albert Darsa 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: ASumet, Inc. Docket 070346-TA 

Good Aftemoon, 

In response to your inquiry, please note the docket number you gave me 
was for a rulemaking proceeding (national electric code updates). The 
correct docket number is 070346-TA. 

I have attached Rule 25-4.0161 which describes the payment of regulatory 
assessment fees and the penalties for not complying with the rule. I 
have highlighted the pertinent parts. To avoid any future penalties, 
please ensure you submit the completed regulatory assessment fee form 
and submit payment 
year. If this is a problem, you 
obtaining an extension. You 
December each year. This is 
and each time it 

The first docket was 

The reason A.Sumet is charged the second time is based upon the rule. 
Since the company did not pay the fee by January 30, a delinquent notice 
was mailed via certified post. Your shop signed for the notice on 
February 26. Thus, to avoid the penalty you are now faced with, the 
company should have submitted the regulatory payment with a postmark no 
later than March 13 (e.g., 15 days from the date it was received by your 
company). The payment and form you submitted was postmarked March 1@17€ REC'E1''ED --- 
Yes ,  it was only 2 days late. However, we are not given any flexibility 
on this. One day or 40 days, the penalty applies the same. 

I have attached the certified mail receipt showing the delinquent letter 
was received by A.Sumet on February 26, and the envelope you mailed the 
payment in, which was postmarked March 15. 

To resolve this matter: 

- VQUCHEWff - -  
p,;CY*T. ~- A ? F ~ o ~ ! ~ " ~ L  -- --- 

1. Submit payment of $1,000 no later than JULY 20,2007. 
2. Identify that it is for settling Docket 070346-TA and identify the 
company name. 
3. Mail it to: 

Office of Commission Clerk 

7/2/2007 



1, Extremely Urgent 
/ 

UPS Worldwide Express" 
UPS 2nd Day Air" 

SHIP TO: 
FLRORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 ,SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

(786) 274-8579 

TALLAHASSEE FL 32399 

~ 

Use this envelope with shippiog documents printed from a faser 
or inkjet printer on plain paper. 

2 'UPS 2ND DAY AIR 1 TRACKING #. 1Z AX8 695 02 681 1 8299 
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